
@Ichulpmiddelen.nl]

@minvws.nl]; IEEE

Mon 11/2/2020 1:10:21 PM

Subject: FW: Hologic - Extra Test Supply to The Netherlands

Received: Mon 11/2/2020 1:15:13 PM

lk weet niet wat ze te bieden heeft, maar lets see

lk neem jullie mee in de call

trom: INNERECHSent: Monday, November 2, 2020 2:07 PM

@hologic.com>

Subject: Re: Hologic - Extra Test Supply to The Netherlands

yo
arrange and includejEIPTnd her collegues she wants to include and from our side next to me also [EXE

CR F--E ond 0

Txs

Sent from my iPhone

On 2 Nov 2020, at 09:32, | ENEXERNN BEEXERNM @ologic com> wrote:

CAUTION - This email originated from outside BREE

Please forward suspicious emails as attachments to [Rak 5.1.2e

Good morning ERS

Thank you for your email. We certainly appreciate your request and would like to set up some time to speak with you

directly — would you be free later this afternoon after 5pm CET?

At the outset, and to be 100% transparent, | advise that additional SARS-CoV2 assay volume is not currently available.

However, we are working on other solutions that we believe could support the outcome that the Netherlands

government is looking to achieve.

Our intention for the call this afternoon, being for a few of my colleagues and myself to outline our suggestions to

you. Of course, please advise if an alternative time may be more suitable.

| look forward to hearing from you,

Kind regards

Dubbel
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